

CURRICULUM VITAE
Jeannette “Lia” Gaggino, MD
Fellow American Academy of Pediatrics (FAAP)
gagginol@medicalbhs.com
269.271.9301

Working in collaboration with other medical professionals to develop a holistic care plan for each patient has been the hallmark of my career as a pediatrician. I believe that patients are best-served when their mental, physical and social health are taken into consideration and each discipline’s caregiver contributes to the complete healthcare plan.

Professional Positions

- CEO/Consultant, Medical Behavioral Health Solutions (2020-present)
- Medical Director Behavioral Health Services, Bronson Methodist Hospital (2015-2020)
- Pediatrician, Bronson Rambling Road Pediatrics, (1988-present)
- Chair, National Nominating Committee, American Academy of Pediatrics (2019)
- National Nominating Committee, American Academy of Pediatrics (2017-2019)
- Chair, Michigan Chapter American Academy of Pediatrics Developmental and Behavioral Health Committee (2016-present)
- Board Member, Michigan Chapter of the American Academy of Pediatrics (2010-2016)
- President, Michigan Chapter of the American Academy of Pediatrics (2012-2014)
- Consultant, The University of Michigan Department of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry Michigan Child Care Collaborative MC3 (2015-2016)
- Faculty Member and Content Expert, Zero Suicide Foundation (2017-present)
- Chair, Kalamazoo County Suicide Prevention Action Network (SPAN) (2017-2018)
- Advisory Board Member SPAN (2017-present)

Certification

- Board Certified General Pediatrics

Education

- Michigan State University - Kalamazoo Center for Medical Studies (Pediatric Residency, 1985-1988)
- Michigan State University - College of Human Medicine (MD, 1984)
- Michigan State University (BS in Physiology, Phi Beta Kappa, 1980)

Professional Awards, Speaking Engagements and Activities

- Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services (SAMHSA) Consultant, created youth suicide prevention guide for primary care (June-August 2019)
- Presenter, American Association of Suicidology Annual Conference “Suicide Prevention in Primary Care” (2019)
- Recipient, Priority Health Grant for Integrative Behavioral Health and Zero Suicide Implementation Activities (2016)
- Poster Presentation, Michigan State University – Toxic Stress (2016)
- Poster Presentation, American Academy of Pediatrics National Conference - Toxic Stress (2015)
- Sponsor, American Academy of Pediatrics – Toxic Stress expert Dr. Andrew Garner (2015)
- Recipient Sponsor, American Academy of Pediatrics – CATCH professor Leonard P. Rome (2014)
- Visiting Professorship, presenting Dr. Andrew Garner “Toxic Stress and Adverse Childhood Experiences” (2014)
- Co-Presenter, American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry Annual Meeting on Collaborative Integrated Care (2013 and 2015)
- Planning Committee and Healthcare Track Lead Coordinator, Kalamazoo Community Mental Health WRAPS System of Care Conference (2013-2018)
- Presenter, Pine Rest Christian Mental Health Services - Psychiatry “Pearls” for Primary Care (April 2016)
- Coordinator, Continuing Medical Education series “Primary Care/Psychiatry Case Conferences” (2011-2015)
- Achievement Award, Southwest Michigan Children’s Mental Health Coalition (2013)
- Medical Consultant, award-winning American Girl book “The Caring and Keeping of You – The Body Book” (2008)
- Achievement Award, Kalamazoo County Community Mental Health (2011)
- Recipient, Glowing Embers Girl Scout Award “A Light in the Lives of Girls” (2000)
- Co-Founder, “Dreaming Me” – a non-profit organization linking working women with at-risk girls (1994-2002)